# TIMOTHY R. WILSON

#### **Law Librarian**

#### **PROFILE**

As a Law Librarian with several years of experience as a Web Developer, and Teacher, I am passionate about developing and honing my skills while continuously learning new ones. I enjoy helping others succeed by sharing my knowledge and experience, particularly in the field of legal research and education.

#### **EDUCATION**

Juris Doctor - The University of Alabama, 2004

Master's in library science - The University of Alabama, 2008

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature - The University of Alabama, 1999

#### LIBRARY EXPERIENCE

## Digital Communications and Scholarly Services Law Librarian

FIU College of Law (Miami, FL) | May 2014 - Present

I provide research services for technical and law-related issues, instruct students, faculty, and staff on the use of research tools and trends in legal education, and oversee the institutional repository for the college of law.

## Web Services Librarian

UT Dallas (Richardson, TX) | Apr 2016 - Aug 2018

By managing electronic resources and maintaining the library's web presence, I facilitated access to information, promoted learning and research through electronic resources.

#### Electronic Services Librarian

Georgetown Law Library (Washington, DC) | Jan 2012 - Jan 2013

I focused on education by creating tutorials for legal research classes, providing reference services to library patrons. Additionally, I wrote applications to support the library's educational mission, ensuring that both students and faculty had access to the necessary digital resources and tools for their research and learning needs.

#### Electronic Resources Librarian

St Mary's Law Library (San Antonio, TX) | Sep 2008 - Dec 2011

I created tutorials for legal research classes and provided reference services to library patrons. Additionally, I developed applications to support the library's educational mission, ensuring that both students and faculty had access to essential digital resources and tools for their research and learning needs.

#### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

#### **TEFL Teacher**

Gymnázium Duhovka (Prague, CZ) | Apr 2021 - Aug 2023

I taught curriculum lessons that were age- and skill-level appropriate, focusing on student achievement. Additionally, I worked collaboratively with students, administrators, teachers, and parents to ensure student success.

## **TEFL Education Volunteer**

United States Peace Corps (Ternopil', UA) | Aug 2019 - Mar 2020

I assisted a university foreign language department in Ukraine with designing lessons for their English classes, collaborated with local libraries to hold English speaking clubs and deliver English lessons, and participated in various activities promoting intercultural exchange between the United States and Ukraine.

#### **Latin Teacher**

Holy Spirit Catholic School (Tuscaloosa, AL) | Aug 1999 - Aug 2006

I instructed 9th, 10th, and 11th grade students in English, Latin, and History, creating lesson plans and implementing strategies to promote student achievement.

## **PRESENTATIONS**

The Future (of Web Development) is Now: key features of HTML5 that are ready for the web (AALL Conference July 23, 2012)

Demystifying the Cloud: assessing the risks and benefits of outsourcing document data management (St Mary's University Law Homecoming CLE March 11, 2011)

Metadata & Attorney-Client Privilege: the hidden dangers of electronic data transmission (St Mary's University Law Homecoming CLE March 12, 2010)

## **FOREIGN LANGUAGES**

D	
Kuss	ian
Ituss	Iuii

Czech

Spanish